

RE: Rate Mitigation -OEB + IESO

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 11 Dec 2016 12:57:15 -0500

Yeah, what I'm referencing is the time period post-LTEP-2013, but pre-OPO.
Makes it look like we are in 2016 tracking worse than LTEP line.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: December-11-16 12:09 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation -OEB + IESO

Hi Andrew,

We'll need to confirm with the IESO but I know the OPO didn't include the suspension of LRP 2 so I'm not sure if this was incorporated into the chart. Also, it doesn't include OPG rate smoothing which could also have an impact.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 11, 2016, at 11:54 AM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca> wrote:

Something doesn't smell right about the IESO deck – the slide the with trend lines.
Efforts to bend the curve post-2013 ltep were significant. Why is the black line above the green line?

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: December-09-16 6:11 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation -OEB + IESO

Attached are both decks.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: December-09-16 6:00 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation -OEB

Hi Andrew,
I removed slide 5 from the OEB deck and have let them know that we would like it removed. It is attached. IESO deck still pending.
Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: December-09-16 4:26 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation -OEB

Hi Andrew,
Attached is the OEB deck. We recommend deleting slide 5 given they are presenting different numbers than the IESO. Let us know if you have any other comments.
Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: December-09-16 2:56 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Rate Mitigation - IESO

Hi Andrew,
Attached is a revised draft of the IESO deck. We think it would be helpful if they added back some of the savings numbers related to the initiatives so that the order of magnitude can be understood. Let us know if you have any comments.
Thanks,
Keley